
From: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Williams, James H (Mexico City)  
ATF Pascual, Carlos (Mexico City).; Carlos.Canino0atf.gov ; 	 Vazauez, Victor (Mexico City - 

Feeley, John D (Mexico City); Breuer, Lanny A. (CRM); Higgins, Eileen T (Mexico City)  
Re: Fast and Furious 
Tuesday, March 08, 2011 10:20:26 PM 

There is an embassy release. I believe fm jan 25. It is a translation of a release fm phoenix, "grandd 
jury brings charges against 34 suspects from drug and arms trafficking organizations". It does not 
mention fast and furios codenanne. 

Text is on spanish splash page. Scroll down under actualidades. Its below hillary clinton guanajuato 
release. "Iran ;urado fornnaliza acusacion contra 34 sospechosos..." 

This message has been sent via BlackBerry 

From: Pascual, Carlos (Mexico City) 
TC70 :I 	 ATF 	 Newell, William D. 

ATF 

Cc: Melson, Kenneth E. t_ 	ATF 	!; Feeley, John D (Mexico City); 
Lanny.Breuer@usdoj.gov  <Lanny.Breuer@usdoj.gov >; Williams, James H (Mexico City); Higgins, Eileen 
T (Mexico City) 
Sent: Tue Mar 08 21:10:02 2011 
Subject: Fast and Furious 
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Were there any ATF or Embassy press releases when the takedown 
occurred? 

SBU 
This email is UNCLASSIFIED. 
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